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Kav Flvnn 

To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Wayne Makin 
cochran keating 
RE: 05383-00 in 000003-GU 

Thanks, Wayne. 1'11 send it back based on your e-mail and his request. 

_ - - _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Wayne Makin 
Sent: Friday, June 02, 2000 9:55 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: 0 5 3 8 3 - 0 0  in 000003-GU 

Yes, send it back. One of these days, they will get it right. Thanks. 
Wayne 

- - _ - -  Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Friday, June 02, 2000 9:32 AM 
To: Wayne Makin; Cochran Keating 
Subject: 0 5 3 8 3 - 0 0  in 000003-GU 

c--- 
Jc_ 

D o c  Horton filed a letter on 5 / 2 5  withdrawing his request €or 
confidentiality of an exhibit (GMB-1 to Bachman's testimony) filed on 
5/1. He would also like to have the document returned to him, since it 
is not needed by the Commission. 

Please respond to this e-mail and advise if the exhibit can be returned 
to Doc Horton. 
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